
Memo
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Suzanne Cano, Recreation and Community Events Director 

Date: March 22, 2024 

Agenda Item:  2024 Contractual Services Agreement with Tom Darzes for Pickleball Lessons 

Agenda Item Location
Consent: 2024 Contractual Services Agreement with Tom Darzes for Pickleball Lessons 

Recommended Action or Motion
Staff recommends approval of the 2024 contractual services agreement with Tom Darzes for 
pickleball lessons. 

Summary
This is the third year Mr. Darzes will be providing pickleball lessons for the City, and the two previous 
contracts have been approved by City Council. The lessons are held at McIntire Family Park on Tuesday 
mornings from May through September.

Fiscal Impact
The Contractor receives 70%, and the City receives 30% of all registration fees collected for this 
program. The City’s 30% covers advertising, staff time, supplies, etc. to run this program. 

Budget Funding Source / Transfer Request
Monies are receipted into GL Account 110-740-44730, Pickleball Lessons. Payments are made to Tom 
Darzes out of GL Account 110-711-56108, Contracts Payments.

Attachment
The contractual services agreement with Tom Darzes is attached. 








